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Dear Mark, 

Re: OEH Submission to Eastern Creek Business Hub SSD 5175 Modification 4 - Biodiversity Impacts 

Eco Logical Australia (ELA) were engaged by Frasers Property Australia to determine whether terrestrial 

biodiversity impacts associated with Modification 4 are different from the approved plans for the Eastern Creek 

Business Hub (ECBH).  

The proposed modification included: 

 Relocated road alignment and construct roundabout 

 Relocate overland stormwater channel  

 Delete bioretention basin so that stormwater flows to a single basin east of the gas easement 

ELA described the differences in a report dated 26 September 2018. The Office of Environment and Heritage 

(OEH) provided comment on the modification by way of submission to the Department of Planning and 

Environment (DoPE) on 29 November 2018. The following provides a response to the OEH submission in terms 

of potential additional environmental impacts in relation to biodiversity. 

 

Biodiversity 1. 

OEH required clarification on whether the proposed changes would impact on an offset area. 

ELA response: It should be first clarified that the Eastern Conservation Area (ECA) is not the approved offset for 

ECBH. This misinterpretation is potentially causing the modification to be assessed inappropriately. The Chandos 

West Biobank site was used to offset all the impacts resulting from ECBH, where 46.3 credits have been retired.  

See below, relevant Sections 6.3.1 and 6.3.3 from the original approved State Significant Development – 

Ecological Assessment (ELA 2012), which provide context in regard to the Eastern Conservation Area. It is also 

noted that, as conditioned, a Vegetation Management Plan (VMP) has been prepared and approved for the ECA 

under both State and Federal legislation. 
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Additionally, as per Biodiversity 1, OEH have noted that previous mapping was not clear in its 

intention/description of change to impacts.  

Stormwater Channel Redesign 

In response to the fact that the proposed modification involved minor additional impacts to vegetation within the 

ECA, being 0.002 hectare loss of Alluvial Woodland, Frasers Property Australia have redesigned the stormwater 

channel batters to remove said impact. This redesign means that the Modification now only involves a reduction 

in impacts to Shale Plains Woodland (SPW). 

As requested, Figures 1 and 2 below have been prepared to provide greater clarity around the change in impacts 

and clearly depict the updated design. Further, Appendix 2 now provides previous mapping to give context to the 

current changes and proposed reduced impacts. 
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Figure 1 – Provides clarity around the decreased impact to Shale Plains Woodland (SPW) and the removal of 

any impacts on Alluvial Woodland (AW), providing decrease in impacts to native vegetation. 
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Figure 2 – As requested, provides context of the changes in relation to the ECA and the proposed VMP works. 
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Biodiversity 2. 

With respect to (1) above the relevance of the proposed ECA and Offsets are relevant here also. While there are 

proposed changes to the holistic delivery of the overland flow channel and in turn changes to the proposed area 

of DNG restoration to occur, these area changes are minor in nature and do not form any part of the projects 

“offset” having always been marked as a “potential future Biobank”.  

We have assessed the approved drainage channel area (as per SSD report) vs the current Modification 4 design: 

 Approved SSD Report design = 0.39 ha 

 Modification 4 design = 0.32 ha 

The swale is located on land that was approved for development. Therefore, change to the swale design does 

not increase or decrease impacts to biodiversity. The consequence is a slight decrease (0.07 ha) of swale area 

to be rehabilitated with native grasses in Lot 1. From a holistic ecological perspective this change is considered 

insignificant.  

 

Biodiversity 3. 

Retirement of Chandos West credits attached at Appendix 1 

 

Conclusion 

Given the reduction in impact to native vegetation as a result of greater detailed design; and the clarification that 

the area(s) in question (being the ECA) are not part of the offset for the project, we are of the belief the modification 

is a suitable ecological outcome in keeping with that which was originally approved. 

 

 

Yours sincerely, 

 

 

Brendan Dowd 

Senior Approvals Consultant 

Eco Logical Australia Pty Ltd 
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Appendix 1 – Chandos West Credit retirement report 
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Appendix 2 – Original mapping provided with Mod 4 
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